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From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 9:54 AM
To: ‘Devon- DiveConcierge '
Subject: RE: Address Change

-
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Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 ta 3 business days for this

update to be processed, Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Divisicn of Corporations

From: Devon- DiveConcierge [mailto:devon@diveconcierge.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 9:28 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Address Change

Hello,

My name is Devon Grimmé, president and registered agent of DiveConcierge,LLC (EIN 26-3793832) and the DBA

name Florida Dive Travel.

I need to change my address an official paperwark from 2701 NW 23" BLVD Apt BB183 Gainesville FL 32605 to ' 20

Woods Landing Tri Oldsmar FL 34677.
Thanksl

Deven

E 121508 DC Logo COLOR WAVES

Devon Grimmé, President
www.diveconcierge.com
devon@diveconcierge.com

Voice: (877) 66-5CUBA or click to RingMe
Fax: (877) 66-SCUBA

Twitter: DiveConcierge - NEW!

Skype: DiveConcierge

AIM: DiveConcierge

Fla. Seller of Travel Ref. No. §T37431
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